TOWN OF ELBRIDGE TOWN BOARD MEETING MARCH 26th, 2020

The Town Board of the Town of Elbridge met on March 26th, 2020, at the Town municipal Building, at 5 Rte. 31, Jordan, NY at 7PM to conduct their regular meeting. Due to the Corona Virus Pandemic, the meeting was closed to the public, and minutes will be made available.

Supervisor Vern Richardson opened the meeting at 7:03 and Attorney Scott Chatfield led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Councilor Doug Blumer, Councilor Floyd Duger, Councilor Mike Caron, Councilor Todd Platten, and Supervisor Vern Richardson. **OTHERS PRESENT:** Town Attorney Scott Chatfield, Attorney Timothy Frateschi, Codes Officer Howard Tanner, and Clerk Deb Stapleton.

ADOPT MINUTES: On a motion by Councilor Duger, seconded by Councilor Caron, the minutes from March12th, 2020 w2ere approved.

MOTION TO PAY BILLS: On a motion by Councilor Blumer, seconded by Councilor Duger, General Bills Abstract #3, Vouchers #125-157, in the amount of \$51,488.25 were ordered paid, and Highway Bills, Abstract #3, Vouchers #1034-1052, in the amount of \$25,450.86 were ordered paid with a total disbursement of \$76,939

NEW BUSINESS:

On a motion of Councilor Blumer, seconded by Councilor Duger the following resolution was

ADOPTED: 5 AYES Blumer Duger Caron Platten Richardson 0 NAYS

Resolutions 67/20

Resolved: The Elbridge Town Board resolved that no significant environmental impact was found for Part 2 and Part 3 for Chapter 30 of the Municipal Code and therefore a negative declaration was declared.

On a motion of Councilor Blumer seconded by Councilor Duger the following resolution was

ADOPTED: 5 AYES Blumer Duger Caron Platten Richardson 0 NAYS

Resolutions 68/20

Resolved: The Elbridge Town Board resolves to adopt Local Law 1 of 2020, titled Amending as Amended, re-adopting Chapter 30 of the Town Municipal Code, Zoning.

On a motion of Councilor Blumer, seconded by Councilor Duger the following resolution was

ADOPTED: 5 AYES Blumer Duger Caron Platten Richardson 0 NAYS Resolutions 69/20

1

TOWN OF ELBRIDGE TOWN BOARD MEETING MARCH 26th, 2020

Resolved: please see attached Resolution regarding a Joint Water System Improvement Project between the Village of Elbridge, the Village of Jordan, and the Town of Elbridge.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Councilor Caron: discussed worker's compensation.

<u>Councilor Platten:</u> discussed ongoing air quality in the Court offices and air purifiers. <u>Councilor Blumer:</u> discussed General Code.

<u>Councilor Duger</u>: seniors are receiving meals provided by PEACE- and organized by Joe Patrick. McKensey Gonyea, Deb Blasko, and our highway men have helped distribute. <u>Supervisor Richardson</u>: there was discussion with the town attorney regarding open meetings law and conference calls. Some towns are using Zoom and some live stream their meetings, due to the Corona Virus Pandemic and social distancing. <u>Howard Tanner, CEO</u>: Mobile home park permits are delayed until June.

ADJOURNMENT: On a motion by Councilor Caron, seconded by Councilor Blumer the meeting was adjourned at 7:52 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Debra H. Stapleton Elbridge Town Clerk